
From: David R. Langdon
To: Christal Dennis
Cc: CELA
Subject: MUR 7465 - Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension
Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 9:35:55 AM
Attachments: FV_MUR7465_DesigCounsel.pdf

Dear Christal,
 
Our firm represents Freedom Vote in the referenced MUR. Attached is a Designation of
Counsel.
 
We received the complaint on August 20, 2018 and the response is due September 4,
2018. To allow us time to review the matter with our client and prepare a response to
the numerous claims in the complaint, we respectfully request an extension of thirty
days to respond, until October 4, 2018.
 
Thank you.
 
 
David R. Langdon
LANGDON LAW LLC
513.733-1038 direct

www.langdonlaw.com

This electronic mail transmission may constitute an attorney-client communication and/or attorney
work product that is privileged at law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons.  If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error or if any
attached document is not the one intended, please delete it from your system without copying it,
and notify the sender by reply email of the erroneous transmission.  Thank you.
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